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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

H

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:48 PM

To: Khoo, Kay-Eng

Cc: Foo, Chityan; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving GBH1378M and SJV1297U on Dec 19 2018 LKK REF
CS/AIG18022935/Avd3

Attachments: MARK EST. pdf

Dear Kay Eng,

Enclosed herewith revised marking.

Repairer has agree on Lump Sum repair $5000/-.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:17 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;
Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving GBH1378M and SJV1297U on Dec 13 2018 LKK REF CS/AIG18022935/Avd3

Dear M/S LKK Auto Consultants,

Appreciate if you can avail us said revised markings and adjustment on urgent basis.
Thank you.

Khoo Kay Eng

AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 078120

Tel +(65) 6419 1026

kay-eng. khoo@aig.com | www.aig.sg



100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidantial. if you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate he
information. If you have recelved this emall in ermor, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
coples or printouts thereof  Although this email and any attachments are believed fa be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that if is virus free and no responsibility is accepled by AIG
for any loss or damage ansing i any way from its use.

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 3:25 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Foo, Chityan; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving GBH1378M and SJV1297U on Dec 19 2018 LKK REF CS/AIG18022935/Avd3

Dear Veron,

Thank you for your update.

Can you let me have the revised markings and adjustment for this case as we need to manage our insured, thank you.

Khoo Kay Eng

AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1026

kay-eng.khoof@aig.com | www.aig.5g

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

AlG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more

Follow us:



IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, [f you grg not the intended recipient, you must not use or adisseminate the
information. If you have received this email in arror, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delele the original and Ay
copies of piintouts thereaf  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 1:14 PM

To: Khoo, Kay-Eng

Cc: Foo, Chityan; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE; Accident Involving GBH1378M and S1V1297U on Dec 19 2018 LKK REF CS/AIG18022935/Avd3

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Kay Eng,
TP repairer is not willing to do direct settlement.

They had engaged lawyer to handle the TP claim.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 11:47 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com:

Cc: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.comz=;
Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving GBH1378M and 5JV1297U on Dec 19 2018 LKK REF CS/AIG18022935/Avd3

Dear Veron,
Thanks for your update.

Please advise if direct settlement materialized and whether our insured has been notified of the PD claim against him?

Thank you.



Khoo Kay Eng

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1026

kay-eng. khoo{@aig.com | www aig.5q

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:!

The information in this emall {and any altachments) is confidential. If you are nof the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminafe the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediataly natify me by “Reply” command and permanently delete the ariginal and any
copies or printouts thereof, Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or ofher defect that might affect any computer
syslern inlo which if is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient [o ensure thal it is virus free and no responsibility 1s accepled by AIG
for any loss or damage ansing in any way from its use

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veron @
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto); Khoo, Kay-Eng

Cc: Foo, Chityan; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Accident Involving GBH1378M and SJV1297U on Dec 19 2018 LKK REF CS/AIG18022935/Avd3

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Kay Eng,

We are in the midst of finalize.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email isur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 5:45 PM

To: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving GBH1378M and $JV1297U on Dec 19 2018 LKK REF CS/AIG18022935/Avd3
Importance: High

Dear Veron,
Please refer to the below email for your necessary action please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Vie Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email; vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
¥ KK =

- - R ]

AL Bl R mem Coue bhe Farth Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read
this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that
you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng [mailto:Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Foo, Chityan

Subject: Accident Involving GBH1378M and 5/V1297U on Dec 19 2018
Importance: High

Our Ref: 23382535235G003
Your Ref: GBH1378M

Dear Hsiao Tong/Vic
Noted this Merimen case created by your office where there is agreement as Adrian Ling to be the SJE.

Please advise us on the current status of the matter — any survey and post repairs done to GBH1378M, the repairs been
finalized and any claims made/direct settlement concluded?

Kindly advise us urgently, thank you.



Khoo Kay Eng

AlIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1026

kay-eng.khoo@aig.com | www.aig.89

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

The information in this email {and any aftachments) is confidential. If you are nof the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
infarmation. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delele the ariginal and any
copies or printouts thersof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or ofher defect that might affect any computer
sysiem into which it is recerved and opened, it is the responsibility of the reciplen! fo ensure thal it is virus free and no responsibilily is accepled by AIG
for any loss or damage ansing in any way from its use

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this email and any
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

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 1:14 PM

To: Khoo, Kay-Eng

Cc Foo, Chityan; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

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

Cc: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>;
Admin & <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving GBH1378M and SJV1297U on Dec 19 2018 LKK REF C5/AIG18022935/Avd3

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
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1026

kay-eng.khoo@aig.com | www.aig.sg




100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visir to learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The infarmation in this emai (and any attachments) is confidential, if you ane not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
infarmation. If you have receivad ihis email in eror, please immediately nofify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are belisved fo be free of any virus or ofher defect that might affect any computer
syslem into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepled by AIG
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto); Khoo, Kay-Eng

Cc: Foo, Chityan; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Accident Involving GBH1378M and SIV1297U on Dec 19 2018 LKK REF CS/AIG18022935/Avd3

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,
Dear Kay Eng,

We are in the midst of finalize.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 5:45 PM

To: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuta)
<vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>

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

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-20096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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i Save the Earthe FPrint only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read
this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that
you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies therecof, Thank you.

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng [mailto:Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Foo, Chityan

Subject: Accident Involving GBH1378M and SJV1297U on Dec 19 2018
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

kay-eng. khoo@aig.com | www.aig.sq



- Pra repair inspection raquest - GBH137T8M V5 5JV1267U (1) DOA 191212018

From:  Azlan, Syazarding
Ta admin-aRkkaubs com, aakgremanlafikkaute cam
[ Forg, Andy-5Y, Chin_ Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Moor Manesa, Md Ishak, Mond Imvan, Lm, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweeneetkawr, Hor Yineul, Chan, Yoke Shi, Kauwr, Baijl

Senb 2112018 35308 PM
Atachments: TR 1534 0gipd T HB0LSGLe]

Hi,
Pleasa refer to e enciosed raguast frem Vislon Law LLC.

Caim rg LRI HIAISGOE
Casa Dranar CHIT YAN FOO

If you have any QUENBECONCEMSs, Haass lal us know,
Kindly psxist to oszign Adrian Ling o Single fainl Expert o8 requested,

Thanks and regards,

Byaza ledina felan

AIG

Exprass Clams Adjster ||, Singapors FNOL, Clams Oparations — Aut

86 Claims Operalions | AlG Shared Seremas

SvEZIronE AZlandTond COm | e e &g

From: ct-admin@wisionlzwlic.com [madto:ct-adminivisaoniawlic.com]
Senti Friday, December 21, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Azlan, Syarairdina

Subject: Attached Image

PAPOHTANT NOTICE:
Tha infarmatian in il dmed (and s~y stitechmente) is confidential. If you ame nol the intended recpient, you musi not use o disseminale i rdormatian, If you have recened $his smad in eror, pleass
imirsdiataly notify ma by “Reply” command and permananty delele 1he onginal &nd any copies or prniouts theeeof. ARPough this amal and &y Bllachiments ane balieved 1o be free of any vrus ar othaer
delecd thal might affect amy compuler Sysiem info which it is receivad and opsnad, il 16 P responsibilty of the mdipiant ko snsure thal if is vins free and no responsibiiity |s accepted by Amarcan
imtemasoral Group, Inc. or s subsidanas or aMfiates edhar cinty or sesarally, ka? @y loas ar damage srsing in sy way from its uss

From; Syszainding AzlenGaig com

To: chagmingfvisiriawiic. com

Cg; Arcky-5Y_Forgilfiaig.com Les-

Ying.Chrialg com Nooariesa Abukassimasg com Imaan ishekfaig com ShengYarg LimBag com Aasivaseryaesaur Mithoasnghiaig com | Yinnd Honfaig.com  yekashi chan@aig com Bal
Subjest; RE: AIGENCRYFPT - PRE-REPAIR |INSPECTION - ACCICENT INVOLVING QUR INSURED VEHICLE SAV1287U AND GBH1ITEM OMN 19122018

Dt Fri. 21 Do 2018 04:57.52 +0000

Dear Sir'Madam,

FRemindar for pro-repair swenay.
Kindly response 1o the email below whether agree 16 the agpaintmant of any of thase motor surveyors below as a single joint expert

Thanks and rogasds,

Syaza Irdina Azinn

AlG

Express Clams Aduster I, Singapore FNOL, Ciams Operations - Auto
E5 Clarns Dperstions | AIG Shared Sarvices

o il ATl bE SO | e i 50

From: Azlan, Syazairdina

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:54 PM

Tou ct-admin@visionlawlic.com

Cez Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; Albu Kassim, Noor Mamesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang: Mithoosingh, Aashwesnjeetkaur; Hor, Yinrul; Cnan, Yoke Shi; Kaur, Baljt
Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REFAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SIV1297U AND GEH137EM ON 19/12/2018

Without Prejudice

Your Relerence T AM e es MBS GEHIITEM. 1B (5))
Our Reference : BIV1297U

Dear SirMadam,

Whe relier to your Motee of Accident af even date.

We interd 10 conduct @ pre-repair survey of the damage W your client'syour customern's vehicle jointly with your clientyour motor workshap, We propose bo use ane of the motor
survevors named in the altached list to conduct the jont pre-repanr sarvey as a single ot expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name
Al [n House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid
Lawrence Mg Chun Kee Priority Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Prionity Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Fie Lid
Pang Kioh Keen {Frankic) Formicam Adjusters Pre Ltd
M You Han Formieam Adjusters Pre Lid
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formieam Adjusters Pre Lid
Chow Bo Xiong Formieam Adjusters Pre Ltd




Chusna Son Teck chnjamin.] Formiteam Ad_iusn:rs Piz Lid

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Piz Lid
Xing Guo Qinng LEK Auto Consuliants Fle Lid
Marcus Chua LKK Aute Consuhants Fre Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Adrian Ling LKEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid
Mohammed Rasul LEE Auto Consultants Ple Lid
Kenneth Kong LEKE Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Flesie Bl ws know within fweor (23 working days whether you agree 10 the sppoistment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expent, You may select one o more off
the lested mator surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repadr survey camied out by the singbe joint expert.

Thanks and regards.,

Syara Irdina Azlan

AIG

Exprass Clasms Adpusier 1|

506G Ciaims Opeealipng | AIG Shared Seraces

From: Abw Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Saent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:30 PM
Ta: Arlan, Syarairding

€es Lim, Sheng ¥ang

Subject: Fw: 5can Image

From: ct-admindvisionlawlic com [malto:ct-adminGvisonlawlic.com)
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2016 2:25 PH

To: Abu Kassim, Mooe Mariesa; Lim, Sheng Yang

Subject: Scan Image



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Qaths

Agents for Trade Marks

- (lncorporated with limited Hability)
ERIC NG CHING BOON Unigue Entity Number :200721148H vHEAD OFFICE
U LA TMEY vHEAD OFFICE: 133 New Bridge Road TEL :(65) 85342811 (Hunting)
PAUL YAP TAI BAN #18-01/02 Chinatown Point FAX ¢ : (B5) 65356802 (General)
SEaaramam oY Singapors 050413 - (65) 65355505 (Ltigation)
ARG KIM NOI DIANE E-mail : jactan@vislonlawllc.com
RAVENDRA KRISHMASAMY Branch: 430 Toa Paych Lorong 6§ BRANCH
TAN YHGAAN, SELYYN #03-11 HDB Hub TEL - 65 63580703 _
CHEONG YURHLI, CLARISEA Singapore 310480 FAX : 65 63580448 (Conveyancing)

EDISOM TAM CHYIEL

WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER

Our Ref: AM.jt.Ins MBD/109046.2018 (s)) Jy
Your Ref: SJv1asT u

21 December 2018

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE TD BY FAX: 6415-3727
78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building Email; Syazairdina.Azlan@alg.com

Singapcre 079120
Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1378 M & SJV 1297 U ON 19 DECEMBER 2018 ALONG CTE
TOWARDS CITY EXIT BRADDELL ROAD JUNCTION LORONG CHUAN AT ABOUT 0905 HOURS
(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email dated 21 December 2018 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey
and your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of Adrian Ling of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint
Expert far this matter,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at;

Venue: MCS Garaae
10 Kaki Bukit Road 2
#03-25 First East Centre
Singapore 417868
Contact Person: Mr Kendrick (9270 0917) / 8285-7623 (Ah Hock)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you,

FOR SURVEYOR
Please Initial here after completion of pre-repair
inspection. Thank you,

Yours fapthfully Appointed surveyor
{Name & Signature)

/L_,/ Date & Time of Inspection

ANJALLYM
(HEAD DFFICE)

cc. GBH 1378 M - By fax; 6538-4222 only

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our
client's claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming
injury-related damages arising from this accident.

- ) CONFICENTIALITY
THE INFORMATICH CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MaY BE PRIVILEGED AND COMFIDENTIAL AMD 15 INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
CF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGHNATED ABOVE. If you are not the sddresses, any disciosurs, reproduciion, distribuson or ather dissemingtlan or use of this
comemunicalion s atriclly prenibited, W you have received this ransmisslan 0 error please conlact us immediately by telephone 5o thel we can arranga for its
rebum




sGCARMART.CONM togin | Signup NG A

Mew Cars

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance. Articles Forum Resources

SELL YOUR CAR YOURSELF

Get listed until it's sold + we will handle all the paperwork!

Post an Advertisement e .;mm ki
Sl it yourselfl Adveruse It at just & k = In-house workshop enwures quality service

$58 until it's SOLD! | Bieamey - 100 oo e Tt uhapprned o e

e )

@ postanad O A

| Browse by Category

14 vehicles

Search Selection

‘ GET YOUR
COE
RENEWAL
'LOAN

every Aoy Ay = 19 yerie) hny hay Ay Available
[7) Suzuki Every (COE till $16,800 | 44,790 jyr 27-Jun-2007 858 cc - van Avaitable
06/2022)

Fuel Type: Petrol

~LIMITED TIME OFFER~ Are You Looking For & Van That [s Both Economical & EfMicient? Woery About Used Vehiches Stability And Maintenanoa? - —
Concern About Down Peyment And Monthly Loans? With Proven Recor.,, [ P ek o)

Ezy-1 Pe Ltd

D Suzuki Every (COE il 516,800 $4,560 fyr 17-3ep-2007 658 oc = Van Available
0B/2022)

Fuel Type: Petrol

Cinly 1 Cremer, 100% Loan Appeoval With $0 Drive Away] Cheapest Commercial Vehicle In The Markef, 660cc, Lowest Fuel Consumption And [ Frsami s )

Ecorarical, Cumrently Hot Salling In The Market As Mast Economical Ve...

10 18-Cac-2 18 Tanse J007 Shimua

D Suzuki Every (COE till 20,800 §$5,770 fyr 21-Sep-2007 658 o E an Avallabie
07/2022)

Fual Type: Petrol

Attractive Loan Scheme Available Only Pay InsurancefAdv Installmentu/Handing Fee. Only Monthly At §530. Don't Miss! Manual Transmission Every For
Sale 1 Cwnir And Low Usage Previous Ownar. Trade In Wel.,

[T suzuki Every {COE till $16,800 £4,660 fyr I7-5ep-2007 658 (C - varn Availnble
07/2022)

Fuel Type: Petrol
Wall Maintaln By Previous Cwner, Owner Only Uses [t To Fetch Children To And Fro From Schoal, Low Fuel Consumption And Viery Economy, Viery
Good For Hew Business Start Up, Comes With Onginal Rear Seats...

et Link Partners Pe Ltd

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renswed is easy, fast and affardable, Well belp you renew your COE and get 2 loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
appraval in 2 days without effart! Enguire today.

D Suzuki Every (COE till $21,BER £5,B10 fyr 29-Sep-2007 658 oc 120,000 km Wan Available
09/2022)

Fuel Type: Petrol

Low Deposit Of $2500, Monthly $548 In House Loan And Bank Loan Available, High COE Value OF $20300, New Road Tax Til 3/2018, Just Pass
Inspection, Good For Small Business,

E Suzuki Every (COE till §213,800 §6,450 fyr 26-0ict- 2007 BSE ¢t 4 Wan Awailable
08f2021)

Fuel Type: Petrol

41 Drivaaway, New Paintwork, Excellent Enging, Call For Viewing,



[} Suzuki Every (COE till $32,800 $3,810 fyr 07-Dec-2007 658 ¢ 160,000 km Van Availahle
07/2027)

Fuel Type: Patrol

$0 Down Payment, Monthly Instaliment $477. New Paintwork Wikh Leather Seat New, Loan Easy Approve Up To 100%, High Trade In Are Welcome E prisun o
Call For Viewing| Pricg Negotiablel

Potord! | B-Dec-2008  Tats: 2007 Suinke Every, 007 suzubi svery, Sl Bvsy, ounig o

D Suzukl Every (COE till $19.500 £4.400 fyr 29-flay-2008 658 o - Van Awvailabla
05/2021)

Fusl Typee: Petral

D Suzuki Every {COE till $21,800 54,5960 fyr 29-Jul-2008 65E cc 237,000 km Van Available
07/2023)

Fued Type: Petrol

memdz-zf; COE! Excallent Condition And Well-mantained, Auto-trangmigsion Van, Vehicle Extenior Can Be Spray Palnted Accorging To
Customer 3

[[] Suzuki Evary (COE till £19.800 §4,270 fyr 12-Aag-2008 BSE ce - Van Available
08/2023)

Fued Type: Fetral

MNew Paintwork, Nice Cughion, Beautiful And Clean Irtarior, Well Maintained, Serviced Reguiarly, Fiexible Loan Avadabie At Low Irterest Rate, Trade In
Welcome, Don't Miss The Chanca, CallfVisht Us Now,.,

Sell your Car for $3,000 More

With gver 15K cars sold via Auction and a 500+ Daaker Netwaork, cars on sgCarMart Quotz typically recehve up to $3000 above market walue, Quotz
Guarantess the Highist Selling Price in Singapore - if we fail, you get $100 cash from us, Get your Car Listed Today,

Find out mora!

7] suzuki Every {COE till $19,800 $4.200 fyr 08-Sep-2008 658 cc 136,000 km Van Available
09/2023)

Fuel Type: Petral

Rare Auta Gear Unit, Trade In All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Onby.

Booki Ao & Marine

Fal L i U08 Sistuki Cvery, L LITLNT eyTTy JRLY DVery, Rk ¢ y SIEUkl, Cyor

D Suzuki Every (COE till $21,800 §4,600 fyr 1B-5ep-2008 658 cc - Van Available
09/2023)

Fuel Typa: Fatral

Suzuki Every.

D Suzuki Every (COE till 21800 34,470 fyr 11-Nov-2008 658 o & Wan Available
11/3023)

Fuel Type: Petral

Low Depreciation, Low Mainterance Small Van. In Good Condition, Loan Up To 100% Avallable! High Trade In, Retractable Seats! Call Mow For

Wiewing!

AEWIN (1534) Pre Ld

[] suzuki Every (New 5-yr COE) 520,800 $4,160 jyr 17-Nov-2008 658 cc - Yan Avallable
Fuel Type: Patrol
Low Dapreciation, Low Maintenance Small Van, In Good Candition. Inswrance And In House Loan Avaifabde, Call Now For Agpointment,

ABWIN (1994) Pra Lid

Save this search critana, to get emal alerts whenever a makch is found. m

For okl advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ | results/page

O TLUIST D HERTO R

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Artidle | Forum | Resources



> bBack to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

COwner ID Type: Business
Owner I1D: BTTAE
R T L e S e TR
Viehicle Mo.: GBH1378M
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date; 24 Dec 2018
Wehicle Make; SUZUKI
Vehicle Model: EVERY A58 A
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2007
Engine Mo K&AT2T74163
Chassis No.: DAGAVZA9207
Maximum Power Qutput: -
Open Market Value: $13.899.00
Criginal Registration Date: 16 MNow 2007
First Registration Date; 16 Mov 2007
Transfer Count: 5
Actual ARF Paid: 5695.00
Kot PR E e At D e L e
PARF Eligibility; Na
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date; -
FARF Rebate Amount; 50,00
B e O R e R e e S e ]
COE Expiry Date: 31 Aug 2022
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years) 5
PGP Paid: $17.920.00
COE Rebate Amaount: %13.208.00
Total Rebate Amount: $13,208.00

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the
vehicle.

The information contained hereinis correct asat 24 Dec 2018



MVAI 9183268 1 vag - Kakl Bukh
ENTRT CATE & TIVE: 1801202018 14:23
LBMITTED Bv; SiT) FADHLON BTE ADDUL KADER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa repon corricltly he delalis of the aceidand 1o Epaed .
2. This Farm must be comploled by e Pok cyholdi andfor L Authwrisna Driver

3. Infoermaion provided nust bo ns tenthful and pecurnto as possibio, Any wELE misopiesonintor or wilksaldiog el matoriel Tl e iltes iInSUraeca COMpRnio L
repudialo poicy liabibty

4, Thi lssuo and aceceplanca of this Formt by INsaranGn Gon
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police fer Investigation,
B. This repart wil b lorwanded by the insurers of tha GIA Reconls Wanngamiant Conlen ustoblabind Ly Bin Gonoal Insurance Associaton of Sngagda (GA] o
archiving and thal coples of this repod will, for a foo, ba madas avolinbilo upors agplleodlon by bealustosnbon] uinrllom

7. By e ipdgement of this report o 1he knsurars, you ety cansant o Ba orelivng of Sils gl ol B conbee o Ve copies of iy regdrt Baing mada rracatia

aloresaid
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

W D clndns proaciess

wpanins 18 nol on nadntssion ol policy II.n||II|1',I oo B sl ol (ren WS LIFaSE EXER AR RS

Data Of Report 19412/2018 14:23

Date Of Accident 19412/2018 09:05

Exact Location Of Accident CTE TWDS CITY EXIT BRADDEL ROAD JUNCTION LOR CHUAN
Country/State of Lass SINGAFORE

_ . . [DETAILSOFOWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Numbaer GBH13TEM
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Regislered Owner K ACOUSTIC
Co Reg No
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Fhone No (LOGCAL) +65-9107 1638
Alternative Phone Mo CFHGE-81071G36
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar SUZLK]
Maodel SYERY

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used 8t \mew 1 jnsagE
time of accident ’

Are you claiming under your own insurance paolicy N

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion to be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company MSIG INSURAMCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Type Of Coveraga THIRD PARTY

Fleat Palicy NO

Policy Mumber AZ3041964TMV

Cover Nota Number

Driver

Nama of Driver POH WEE LEONG, IVAN
NRIC No SA5379576G

Data Of Birth 0G/12/1985

Ccoupation QOUTDCOR

Date Of Driving Pass 28M11/2018

Driving Experience 0 YEAR AND O MONTH
Gendear MALE

Mobila Number (LOCAL) +65-3107 1638
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



Addrass

Poslcodn

Was drivar an emplayen of the Insurad's Company
It Ko, Ralationship of the Dilver with the Insaim

Vahlkelo Registration Numbar of Dilvor's Cwn
Wahlclo

Insurance Company of Diiver's Gwn Vaelilclo

General Information of the Accldant

Typa Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foralan veblcla invalved in this accidam?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims asslstanca.

MWumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Pclice Station Mame

Police Station Address

Folice Station Contact
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

OLK 7R YISHUN STREET 71 #02-235
T0T1A

WO

OWNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSES LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES

NO

=
114,
(KR}

TOA PAYOH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 93 TOA PAYOH CENTRAL TOA PAYOH COMMUNITY BUILDING ,
POSTCODE: 319194 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-2515899% - FAX NO: 63548749
MO

REFER POLICE REPORT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)

Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available for altachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Cameara?
Remarks/ Reascns:

Was thare any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Caolour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Catagory

MNamea of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Conlact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

{{DETAILS OF OTHERVEHICLE BRORERTY:A

YES

YES

CANNOT BE UPLOADED
NO

S\V1287U
LEXUS 15250 / BLACK

PRIVATE CAR
CHANGWEI, DAVID
581322182
81617013

Faga 2 of 15



Malure Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver}

MNamea

Approximata Aga

Injurles Sustain

Injurad parson in which vehlcla?
Were seal bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulanca?

Addrass
Fasteode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

POH WEE LEONG, WAN
3

RIGHT SHOULDER STRAIN, RIGHT HEAD PAIN
GBH137EM
YES

MO

BLK 710 YISHUN STREET 71 #02-235
TGOT18

Page 3 of 15



Skotch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCI PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L. Please report gorrectly the detais of the acclibont b spaed g i clalin percass,

. This Form must be completed by the Policylolder and/or o Authorfsid Driver.

3. Information provided nvst be as oot ap acoursio o gessthig. Any willul misospresentation or withhokding of mateal
facts may allow nsirance compantes to pepudlale polley alillty.

L

4. The issue and acoeptance of this Form by Insurance companles 1s oot an admibsbon of palicy Habillity tn the pa of tha insurances
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be refered to the Palice for Investizatlon.

6. The report will be farwardad by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurance
Association ol Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that coples af this report will for a fea be made avallable upan application by
Interested parties,

7. By theledgment of this report to the Insurers, vou herchy consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report belng made available aloresaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {POPA]
lunderitand, acknowledge, sgree and consent that:

{3) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapere [“GIA™) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclase and/or process my personal datafpersanal infarmation set out in this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by me or passessed by my Insurer (eollectively the “Persenal Information®) and disclese and transfer such
parsanal information 1o all insurer(s| wha have insured vehice|s) Involved In this accident jall insurer{s) who have Insured
vehicle(s) Invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred to 23 the "Insurers”™), the insurers” lowyers/law firms, the
Manectary Autheority of Singapere and any relevant government agancy/authority (such as the pelice), for the purposels)
of :

[} processing handling andfor dealing with my claiins Induding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the daims;

[il} investigating the accident andfor my claims;
(i1} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or raspending to any enguirias by me;

(iv) 2dministering my claims [including the mailing of correspondence, stalements, invaices, reports or natlces to me,
wehich could Involve disclosure of certain personal data abowt me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
eeternal cover of envelopes/mall packagss); and/ar

{v) eomplying with apglicable |aw In administering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my clalms. [collectively the
“Purposes”)

(8} aliinsurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or process my Parsonal Infarmatlon far one of more of the abave Purposes; and

{e] my Persanal Informatlon may/can be disclosed by any of tha Insurers and/er GIA to thelr third party service providers or
ageatsiincluding their lawyers/law firmal, which may e sited sutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.
[d) my Personal Information will also be collecled and wied 1o compile clalms histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.
{e} theinfermation so coliccted under |d} above may be shared [ disclosed:
(I} toallinsurers andfor any other third partles that assist in evaluating, investigating, contrelling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencios as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} Tor complylng with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

@‘} IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)

Policyhalder's Signature . . Driuer'iﬁ':gnal.ur: b E::m;?;mﬁﬂi?;;éﬂ:
e ' v icyholder] :
CateBlime:, , . 7 gfa:lerl;Tri:;:?n e policy A e go7 Fax: 67492305

W i‘-' g il v i
SNEEE T B 13 DE 2%y Email: vackb@singnet.com.sg

% ML YT st e
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Skatch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

liitee ! i e T i I ) I ' i i
i SR v . }—
L TN .i__ W i ks B 3 5 R Hl
o o ' \ e = s
et ; :\ e A
S rs s g R 0 i
8 R e o i 1 e et
jﬁﬁ:ﬁﬁ%rf :L ! = 34
! i - - - . & e o] o e f o e ot g —]
e e i R . | 1o | A ! I -
- s RAF Y | HHHEE
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT o : R
I - P ; =
Z 2 4 o
S B, S .

I~ ¢ _Ff_',ﬁ - g

DECLARATION

e :rr:r_llaru the fo regvang partlculars are true o every respect.
i b L B T e

by
Foswin *oedy boaddid =N

K wi'Th ey ||L1||.|.n1,;

B

IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)
23 Kaki Bulit Ave 4

PoltyRoldhe's Slgratured & 7 .0
L d}ll‘!.ﬁ.“mlc:",:' ¥ L:: Flodapy

Driver's Slgnature

{If driver Is not the policyhalder)

Date ZTime: Q DEC -2[”3

Reporting CemSi E‘ 341'5933

Name; ;

AveTel; 67416697 Fax: 67492305
Email: vackb@singnet.com.5g

Page 5 of 15



Skatch Plan #3 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Paolice Station Of Orlgin:
Tea Payoh N.P.C

93 Toa Payoh Cenlral #01-02 Toa Payoh
Community Bullding SINGAPORE 319194

Tel No: 1500-25199499
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

AR R e

TIRMB121WZ046

1af3

fepnr No, TIZ018121872048

Dale/Time Reporl Made: Vide Report No.: Stalion Diary MNo.:
19122018 13:.00 &7
Ulnformant's Particulars S0 e s T L B
Name of Infarmant: Address:
POH WEE LEONG, IVAN APT BLK 718 YISHUN STREET 71 #02-235 SINGAFORE
TEOT18
1D Type /10 No.. Contact No.: ‘
MNRIC NO [ SB53T957T6 Home/Office; Mobile; 91071638
Mationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of informant:
Male 33 CEM2/18ES Driver
Race: Languaga: Institution f School Name:
Chinese Enqlish_
Occupalion; ¢ Dehving Ticansa Information: )
AV TECHMICIAN | Ciass Dale of Expiry:
General Information of the: ACCIOBAL L S i & i T e e L T Ly et}
Irmjury Dirink Da'le."T ime of Type of Localion:
Trp? of Others Drive Accident:
HERORNE No 19/12/2018 09:05
Lacalion:
Along Road 1
CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY
CTE fowards Cily exit Braddel Road Junclion Lor Chuan
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Ory
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control; Traffic Volume:
One Way Traffie Light - Warking Heawy
Type of Collision: Anycne mfjveafed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side :mbulanca.
o

iDotailsiof: UEHlEEmIHﬂdIUBH‘?Iﬁ{*“E" i

A A e e p e

\ehicle Nor [ATypa. skl Makeb il Maa BliEi Al Colon e L "Conditiont No:of Passenger.
GBH1376M | Van 0
SIV1257U | Car e

T L R Ll L T A S L e P LT L St b R A LT
Detalla OfiPerson involied: T BT R e R S FH

SN

e

Any Pedeslrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

[ Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Foga 6 of 15



Skatch Plan #4 Py, 1

n "‘\‘ SINGAPORE ! "
D)) Foice tonce A

Police Station Of Origln; 2003
Toa Payoh N.P.C Reparl Ho, T/20181213/2048
83 Toa Paych Central #01-02 Toa Payoh

Community Building SINGAPORE 319194 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-2519989

DV b e e R R T R L AT s e R e e Hrer|

Name FPCHWEE LEONG, IVAN ID Na, S8537957G
Related Viehicle | GBHA1378M (Van) Conlacl No.| 91071628
Hospital/Clinic | UNIHEALTH 24-HR Clinic (TOA PAYOH) | Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
: Expiry Date
| Date Treatment | 19/12/2018 Date Discharge | 191272018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave [ 03 Degree of Injury | Slight
D T B L T e R P e
Mame CHANGWEI, DaVID 1D Mo, Sa1322182
Related Vehicle | NIL Contact Mo.| 81617013
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Clazs of Class: NIL
Driving Dale of Expiry: MIL
Licence &
] N Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
Mo, of Days granted Medical Leave | T Dagrae of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 19/12/2018 at about 0805hrs, | was driving my van along CTE exited into Braddell Road. Whila
approaching the traffic light junction which shows ambar on the left most lane, one stationary car on my
right suddenly turn left and swiped into the right side of my vehicle causing dent and scratches on the
right side of my vehicle. We exchange parficulars and left. After which | felt pain on the right side of my
shoulder and went to seek madical reatment and was given 3 days MG. | have in-car camera installed in

miy vehicle,

Page 7 of 15



Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1

POLICE FORCE (R

TI20181219/2048

Police Station Of Origin, Jold
Toa Paych N.P.C
83 Toa Payoh Cenfral #01-02 Toa Payoch

Community Building SINGAPORE 310154
Tel No: 1800-25159989

Report Mo, T/2018121972046

CONTINUATION OF REFORT

Sketch Plan
informant is not able to provide skelch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Cenificate to this repon. I you don'l have
lha certificate with you now, please fax a copy lo 65474885 slaling the report number as reference,

Signatura Of Officer Recoding The Report; Signature Of Informant:
£l /
Stafl Sgt LOCK KANG WEI ‘/ﬂ, K

& AREEDF
Signatura Of Interpreter: - Date/Time: N
Mol applcable 18/12/2018 13:00
“Olficer In Charge Cf Casa: Clazsification Of Casa:
TP I AEIT
Sr Staft Sgt MOHAMAD ZULFAZDLI BIN
ABDULLAH . —— ]
_quﬂr_s__ﬁﬁd?ﬁ?@{f&_g.i ey . ‘ I SN 168

Authentication Stamp | = |
LT |

,n-:rmfuﬂ.ﬂ
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MCS Garage

10 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #03-25, First East Centre Singapore 471868
Tel: 9270 0917 f 6538 4322

Vehicle number: GBH1378M Vehicle Made & Model: SUZUKI AVERY

Qty List Items Amount $

1 Front door - RH 861.90°

1 Front door w/strip  */* 182.60 ~

1 Front door glass outer moulding /- 141.20 -

1 Front door glass run channel ~° 160.90 -

1 Front door glass regulator 241.55 ~
1 Front door regulator motor / 281.95 -

1 Front door insulation 120.20 ¢

1 Front door checker 89.95 4

1 Front fender - RH 481.95

1 Front fender inner shield 86.90

1 Front bumper 1,185.20~

1 Front shock absorber - RH 360.95 "
1 Front lower arm - RH [ M 310.55

1 Front knuckle arm-RH | 410.60
1 Front wheel hub with bearing - RH A #- 361.55."
1 Centre pillar “peded 895.50 ©
1 Fuel lid  Jkbed 126.20 «
1 Side sill panel funt ) < 1,055.20~

1 Side step garnish - FRT a e 196,50

1 Side step garnish - Rear - AR S 181.60-¢
1 Frontmudflap-RH 227~ 110.65 -
1 sliding door - RH ~ Deasted 1,265.50 /
1 Sliding door glass moulding 3 141.20 4

1 Sliding door glass run channel 181.60 -

1 Sliding door glass regulator 261.50

1 Sliding door glass regulator motor | 381.95

1 Sliding door w/strip 7/ 120.20

1 Sliding door lower roller # /4 126.60”

1 Rear fender Y 989.60

Page lof 2

Sub-total 11,311.75
Less 15% 1,696.76
Total List 9,614.99




Vehicle number: GBH1378M Vehicle Made & Model: SUZUKI AVERY

Special Nett Items

1 Front sport wheel ] - 350.00 -
1 Front tyre P P 280.00 4
1set Advertisement sticker /% 450,00 -
Total Special Nett 1,080.00
Labour charges
To remove, refix front undercarriage _ 300.00 X
To check wheel alignment ~ 570 120.00 »
To check front electrical wiring 50.00 50
To respray undercoating 120,007 £
To respray painting and etc 1,600.60 (2o
Panel beating, cut, weld remove & replacing above parts 1,800.00° 2
Total Labour 3,9590.00
y =200

ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $ 14,684.99

Page 2 of 2



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne1ssso71asr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG18022935/AVDAN2

Date: 18/04/2015
REFERENCE
Handling " ' . .
e s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 1800082322
Claimant ; .
Vehicle No : GBH1378M Insured Vehicle No : SJV1287U
Date of Loss: 1911272018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 2338253523506
CRIPTI NTIFICA VEHIC
Reg No: GBH1378M
Make & Model: SUZUKI EVERY, 658cc GA (A) Engine No: KEBAT2T4163
Reg. Date: 16/11/2007 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: DAB4V249200
Colour: White Cdometer: 192574 km
Engine Capacity: 658 co
Ma_rkat Value/New Car /A
Price:
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/Mew Car Price
ITION AT TH R
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 165/55R14 Rear Tyre Size: 165/55R 14
Front Left Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama & mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama & mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 10,664.99 3,706.10 6,988.89 65.35
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,890.00 2,570.00 1,420.00 35.58
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%5) 14,684.99 6,276.10 8,408.89 57.26
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 5,000.00
Nett Amount (S§) 14,684.99 5,000.00 9.684.99 65.95
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 211122018
Date Inspected: 21/1272018 Inspected At: MCS GARAGE (HQ)
10 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2, #03-25 FIRST
EAST CENTRE
Singapore 417868
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This raport represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been cared ouf to the best of our
knowiedge and abiity but any other fabilly under any other circumstances is heroby expressly exciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRad] uster&fuseaction=g... 18/4/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT DOOR-RH Dented 881.90FL *BS1.90FL
2 1 *FRONT DOOR WISTRIP Mot Necessary 182 60 FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING Mot Necessary 141.20FL “FL
4 1 *FRONT DOOR GLASS RUN CHANNEL Mot Necessary 180.890FL *-FL
5 1 *FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR Damaged 241.55FL *241.55FL
6 1 *FRONT DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR Mot Mecessary 281.95FL *-FL
T 1 *FRONT DOOR INSULATION Mot Necessary 120.20 FL *-FL
8 1 *FRONT DOOR CHECKER Mot Necessary 89.95FL *FL
9 1 *FRONT FENDER-RH Repair 481 95FL *-FL
10 1 *FRONT FENDER INMNER SHIELD Mot Mecessary 86.90 FL *-FL
1 1 “FRONT BUMPER Repair 1,185.20FL *FL
12 1 *“FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER-RH Mot Mecessary 360.85FL *-FL
13 1 *FRONT LOWER ARM-RH Mot Necessary 310.55FL ~FL
14 1 “FRONT KNUCKLE ARM-RH Mot Mecessary 410.60 FL *-FL
15 1 *FRONT WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING-RH Mot Mecessary 361.55FL *FL
16 1 *CENTRE PILLAR Dented 895.50FL *895.50FL
17 1 “*FUEL LID Dented 126.20FL *126.20FL
18 ;| “SIDE SILL PANEL Repair 1,065 20 FL ~FL
19 1 *SIDE STEP GARNISH-FRT Mot Mecessary 196.50 FL *FL
20 1 *SIDE STEP GARNISH-REAR Mot Necessary 181.60FL *FL
21 1 *FRONT MUDFLAP-RH Deformed 110.65FL ™110.65FL
22 1 “*SLIDING DOOR-RH Dented 1,265.50FL *1,265.50FL
23 1 “SLIDING DOOR GLASS MOULDING Mot Mecessary 141.20FL *-FL
24 1 *SLIDING DOOR GLASS RUN CHANNEL Mot Mecessary 181.60FL *FL
25 1 *SLIDING DOOR GLASS REGULATOR Mot Mecessary 261.50FL *FL
26 1 *SLIDING DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR Mot Mecessary 381.95FL *-FL
27 1 *SLIDING DOOR WISTRIP Mot Necessary 120,20 FL “FL
28 1 *SLIDING DOOR LOWER ROLLER Mot Necessary 126.60 FL *-FL
28 1 *REAR FENDER Repair 989 60 FL *-FL
o 1 *FRONT SPORT WHEEL Cut 350.00FS *350.00FS
Ky 1 *FRONT TYRE Mot Mecessary 2B0.00F53 *~FS
a2z 1 “SET ADVERTISEMENT STICKER Necessary 450.00FS *3B0.DOFS
F=Franchise part. S=5pchett L=ListhtemDisc.
Sub Total (S8) 12,391.75 4,231.30
- List Item Discount on L Items 15.00/15.00% (S%) 1,696,786 52520
Total Parts (S$) 10,694.99 3,706.10
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 18/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE,REFIX FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE Mew 300.00 0.00
2 TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 120.00 80.00
3 TO CHECK FRONT ELECTRICAL WIRING Mew 50.00 30.00
4 TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING Mew 120.00 60.00
L] TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC Mew 1,600.00 1,200.00
6 PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD ,REMOVE & REPLACING MNew 1,800.00 1,200.00
ABOVE PARTS
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,990.00 2,570.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hltps:.fa’singapmc.merimen.canﬁciaimsfindex,cﬁ'n?fuseb0x=MTRadjusttr&fuseantinn=g.,, 18/4/2019



